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' Rivera, Maribel

. From: corphelp

! sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 7:53 AM
To: ‘Mark Matrazzo'
Subject: RE:
Attachments: image001.jpg

The request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mark Matrazzo [mailto:markmatrazzo@thehomemag.com
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 5:13 PM

To: corphelp
Subject:
Hello,
- Please add my EIN # to my business- it is 20-5400530.Please respond with email after update.

Thank You

Mark Matrazzo

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Limited Liability Company
OLD PORT GROUP LLC
Filing Information

Document Number L06000081705
FEVNEIN Number N/A

Date Filed 08/17/2006

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 08/17/2008 - .
Last Event REINSTATEMENT

Evgnt Date Filed 03M10/2008
Event Effective Date NONE
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Principal Address

2200 NORTH PONCE DE LEON BLVD SUITE 11
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32084 US

Changed 04/21/2010

Mailing Address

2200 NORTH PONCE DE LEON BLVD SUITE 11
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32084 U3 '

Changed 04/21/2010

Registered Agent Name & Address

BUSINESS FILINGS INCORPORATED
1203 GOVERNORS SQUARE BLVD STE 101
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2960 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title D

MATRAZZO, MARK

2200 NORTH PONCE DE LEON BLVD SUITE 11
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32084

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2008 03/10/2008
2009 04/22/2009
2010 04/21/2010
MARK MATRAZZO
Publisher

{904)-819-5812
TneHomeMag
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